
 
 

Engineering Services: Design of Parking Lot Resurfacing 
City Lots #2 and #7 

Request for Proposal Amendment #1 

The following changes / clarifications / additions have been added to the Invitation to Bid project specifications and 
plans: 

1. QUESTION:  Under Scope of Services, Task 1. Data Collection states that the consultant is to acquire 
information regarding soil borings. However, Task 4. Soil Borings specifies that the City will retain a 
geotechnical engineering consultant directly to obtain soil borings. Please clarify whether two separate 
sets of geotechnical data (borings already completed + borings to be completed) are to be considered, or if 
the data is limited to soil borings which the City will commission specifically for this project.  
ANSWER: The City will provide soil boring data to the consultant.   
 

2. QUESTION:  Per the DuPage County RFM, Panel 0152 A, Parking Lot 7 lies within Zone A. Will the City 
provide historical information regarding the base flood elevation (BFE) and detention volume for this area? 
If not, what are the City's expectations of the consultant regarding establishing the BFE and/or calculating 
detention volume?  
ANSWER: The city will provide any historical information which is available. In the event information is not 
available, the expectation is to verify construction has not changed elevations and detention volumes prior 
to construction. Verification will include determining no change occurred in the floodplain storage volume. 
 

3. QUESTION:  As a Partial Waiver Community, can the City approve the improvement plans or will permitting 
be required through DuPage County Stormwater Management?  
ANSWER: The City can consider this a maintenance project thus allowing us to permit the work. There is a 
chance permitting through the County will be required depending on the determination of the scope of 
construction during design. 
 

4. QUESTION:  The Special Terms and Conditions For Service Providers identifies October 4, 2016 as the 
tentative date for final design approval. Does the City also expect permit approval(s) to be received by this 
deadline?  
ANSWER: It is preferred to have all components completed by this date. In the event permitting through 
DuPage is required, an extension will be granted for permit approval. 

Attachments:  none 
 
Contacts for this proposal:   
 Joan M. Schouten CPIM CPPB;   Procurement Officer;   JSchouten@wheaton.il.us 
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